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Accusation I 

, 


KAMALA D. HARRlS 
Attomey General of Califomia 
JANICE K. LACHMAN 
Supervising Deputy Attomey General 
LORRIEM. YOST 
Deputy Attomey General 
State Bar No. 119088 

1300 I Street, Suite 125 
P.O. Box 944255 

Sacramento, CA 94244-2550 

Telephone: (916) 445-2271 

Facsimile: (916) 327-8643 


Attorneys for Complainant 

BEFORE THE 
BOARD OF PHARMACY 


DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 


In the Matter of the Accusation Against: 

RICHARD LEE YEP 
2930 SE 14lst Avenue 
Portland, OR 97236 

Pharmacist License No. RPH 41007 
Respondent. 

Case No. 4196 

ACCUSATION 

Complainant alleges: 


PARTIES 


1. Virginia Herold (Complainant) brings this Accusation solely in her official capacity 

as the Executive Officer ofthe Board ofPhannacy, Department of Consumer Affairs. 

2. On or about August 14, 1987, the Board ofPha111lacy issued Phamlacist License 

Number RPH 41007 to Richard Lee Yep (Respondent). The Phal1llacist License was in full force . 
and effect at all times relevant to the charges brought herein and will expire on August 31, 2013, 

unless renewed. 

JURISDICTION 
..., 
J. This Accusation is brought before the Board ofPham lacy (Board), Depmiment of 

Consumer Affairs, under the authority of the following laws. All section references are to the 

Business and Professions Code unless otherwise indicated. 
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4. Section 4300 of the Code states in pertinent part that every license issued may be 

suspended or revoked. 

5. Section 118, subdivision (b), ofthe Code provides that the suspension, expiration, 

surrender or cancellation of a license shall not deprive the Board ofjurisdiction to proceed with a 

disciplinary action during the period within which the license may be renewed, restored, reissued 

or reinstated. 

STATUTORY REFERENCES 

6. Section 4301 of the Code states in pertinent part: 

. "The board shall take action against any holder of a license who is guilty of unprofessional 

conduct ... Unprofessional conduct shall include, but is not limited to, any of the following: 

"(1) The conviction of a crime substantially related to the qualifications, functions, and 

duties of a licensee under this chapter. The record of conviction of a violation of Chapter 13 

(commencing with Section 801) of Title 21 of the United States Code regulating controlled' 

substances or of a violation of the statutes of this state regulating controlled substances or 

dangerous drugs shall be conclusive evidence of unprofessional conduct. In all other cases, the 

record of conviction shall be conclusive evidence only of the fact that the conviction occurred. 

The board may inquire into the circumstances surrounding the commission of the crime, in order 

to fix the degree of discipline or, in the case of a conviction not involving controlled substances 

or dangerous drugs, to determine if the conviction is of an offense substantially related to the 

qualifications, functions, and duties of a licensee under this chapter. 

COST RECOVERY 

7. Section 125.3 of the Code provides, in pertinent part, that the Board may request the 

administrative law judge to direct a licentiate found to have committed a violation or violations of 

the licensing act to pay a sum not to exceed the reasonable costs of the investigation and 

enforcement of the case. 
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FIRST CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 

(Conviction of a Crime Substantially Related) 

8. Respondent is subject to disciplinary action under section 4301 subdivision (1) in that 

Respondent has been convicted of crimes substantially related to the qualifications, functions and 

duties of a licen~ed pharmacist as follows: 

a. 	 On or about September 9, 2011, in the United States District Court Western District of 

Washington at Seattle, Respondent was convicted on a plea of guilty ofviolating Title 

18, United States Code sections 2314 (interstate transportation of stolen goods). The 

circumstances are that from September 1,2008 to September 30,2008, Respondent was 

knowingly involved in the transportation of stolen glucose strips from California to 

Florida. 

PRAYER 

WHEREFORE, Complainant requests that a hearing be held on the matters herein alleged, 

and that following the hearing, the Board ofPharmacy issue a decision: 

1. Revoking or suspending Pharmacist License Number RPH 41007, issued to Richard 

Lee Yep.; 

2. Ordering Richard Lee Yep to pay the Board ofPharmacy the reasonable costs of the 

investigation and enforcement of this case, pursuant to Business and Professions Code section 

125.3; 

3. Taking such other and furth~r action as deemed necessary and proper. 

DATED: _s~/I-z..~s----,I!....::...-)2.__ 
Execu 've Of cer 
Board of armacy 
Department of Consumer Affairs 
State of California 
Complainant 


